
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

   

         City of Abbotsford     
                                 PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405   

 
 City Hall (715) 223-3444       Fax (715) 223-8891    

AGENDA FOR SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD  
November 28, 2018 at 6:00 PM  

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL 
203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI  

All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and possible approval.   
 

1. Call the regular meeting to order   
a. Roll call    
b. Pledge of Allegiance   

2. Comments by the Mayor  
3. Communications: 

a. Legal Opinion from Ruder Ware re: TIF 6 Amended 
b. Police Activity Report – October 2018 

4. Public Comments Pertaining to Agenda 
5. Minutes from the Council held November 7, 2018  

a. Waive the reading and approve the minutes  
6. Discuss/approve Police Committee Meeting Minutes and Financials 11-12-18 
7. Discuss/Approve appointment of Alex Bowman as Lieutenant for Abbotsford/Colby Police Depart.   
8. Discuss/Approve Room Tax Committee Meeting Minutes 11-26-18 
9. Discuss/Approve Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 11-9-18 
10. Discuss/Approve Library Minutes 

a. December Events 
b. Standard of Conduct 
c. Wireless Computer Sessions by the Hour 

11. Discuss/Approve November Bills and Payroll 
12. Discuss/Approve Cash Discrepancy from 2017 real estate tax collections 
13. Discuss/Approve 2019 Budget 

a. Individual Alder Amendments 
14. Approve Levy Authority for FY 2019  
15. Discuss/Approve creating a restricted fund for Municipal services account to hold balance of current and 

future donations until 3-1-21 when extra principal payment can be paid on 2012 refunding general 
obligation bond 

16. Employee Christmas gifts 
17. Operator license approval – Tammi Hazen 

OP-2018-71 HAZEN TAMMI CAP OPERATIONS dba HOLIDAY 11/28/2018 6/30/2019   ORIGINAL 
18. Discuss/Approve bid for new pump for waste water utility 
19. Discuss/Approve bid for new water utility pumps 
20. Cell tower lease offers 
21. Set December Calendar Committee Meetings. 
22. Adjourn  



Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

 









Minutes from the November 7, 2018 Abbotsford City Council Meeting 
held in the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 
Administrator Grady called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

Roll Call: Mayor Voss, Anders, Horacek, Totzke*, Clement, Huther, Faber, and Weideman 

Others present: Administrator Grady, Deputy Clerk Luedtke*, Kevin O’Brien (Tribune 
Phonograph), Lucas Dorn (Johnson & Block)*, and Sean Lenz (Ehlers)* 

*= attended part of the meeting 

Pledge of Allegiance: Held 

Comments by the Mayor: No comments 

Public Comments Pertaining to the Agenda: No Comments 

Minutes – Motion by Anders/Horacek to approve minutes of November 5, 2018 Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Presentation of 2017 Audit by Lucas Dorn of Johnson Block 

Mr. Dorn gave his presentation based upon a handout given to all City Council members.  The 
complete report and presentation are available on the city website. 

The financial statements issued as of 11-7-18 and are accurate based upon the information 
provided to Johnson Block by the city.  The auditors found that there were no repeating 
problem as previously reported such as lack of invoices and deleted transactions. 

The general fund balance stood at 52% which equates to 6 months operating cash.  The general 
recommendation is 3-6 months.  The 2017 ending balance was $799,959 continuing a 
downward trend since 2012. 

The trend in shared revenue from the state of WI is fairly flat with the city receiving between 
$451,000-$475,000 over the last 5 years.  Property tax levies excluding tax increments 
increased in 2017, however, the city fully complied with state imposed levy limits. 

Out of the total property tax levy, the city portion was 27% plus another 10% for the TIF district.  
City expenditures broke down to 29% for public safety, 19% for public works, 17% for debt 
service, 12% for general government, 8% Culture & Recreation, 8% Capital Outlay, and 7% 
Conservation & Development. 

The trend in the city’s equalized value is going up.  Over the previous six years the equalized 
value increased 16.7% even with an $8.8 million dollar drop in 2015 due to a correction in 
commercial value. 



The water and sewer utility’s both saw increases in their net position.  It was noted, that the 
city should look at the rates to see if they are going to satisfy future obligations of both utilities. 

The city’s general obligation debt limit was $6,499,365 in 2017.  At the end of 2017 the city had 
52% of it’s debt capacity remaining. 

TID 6 had a negative balance in 2017.  This is due to expenses incurred for the TID in 2017 while 
the revenue for the period was not received until 2018 ($260,000). 

Mayor Voss asked if the changes made by the city have made the auditor’s job easier.  Mr. Dorn 
responded that they have.  Mayor Voss asked if there were any deleted transaction in 2017.  
Mr. Dorn responded no.   

Mayor Voss asked if the auditor used strictly Workhorse to create the financial documents or 
excel spreadsheets provided by the city.  Mr. Dorn responded that they had to use both.  They 
like to confirm balance sheet items in the software and test the income statement items. 

Mayor Voss asked if there was an audit trail in Workhorse.  Mr. Dorn said that there was none.  
While he has never seen a deleted transaction in other municipalities the fact that one can do it 
alarming. 

Ald. Anders if the data deleted from populated accounts is gone forever.  Mr. Dorn responded 
that there is no way to recover the data.  Ald. Anders asked about $400,000 that appeared on 
previous year’s statements that had disappeared.  Mr. Dorn said that he was told that the 
transaction was not actually posted and there was no way to recover the data. 

Ald. Clement asked if 2017 was the last year for a grant that the wastewater treatment plant 
received.  Mr. Dorn stated that it was, however, the operations expenses associated with it 
should be as high in 2018. 

Ald. Anders asked whether the $95,000 repayment from the water utility for a “loan” should be 
included in revenues.  Mr. Dorn replied that it should, but there is no actual cash involved.  It is 
a paper transaction.  Ald. Anders reminded the council that eventually the revenues are not 
going to be in the budget. 

At 6:04 Ald. Totzke entered the meeting. 

Ald. Faber asked about depreciation.  Mr. Dorn replied that depreciation is expensing the cost 
of an item over its usable life. 

Presentation of TIF Bonding Update and Options by Sean Lenz of Ehlers 

Mr. Lenz presented the City Council with the status of the city’s TIF bonding efforts and possible 
solutions.  The initial offering for revenue bonds was presented to local lenders who declined to 
make an offer.  Local lenders did express a strong interest in general obligation bonds. 



Mr. Lenz expanded the pool of lenders and stated that there are still ongoing negotiations with 
the bank placement agent – D.A. Davidson.  One lender is consider the bond proposal and there 
is a 75% chance of approval from the lenders credit committee.  The estimate interest rate is 
4.50% to 4.75%, 

The feedback and concerns that Mr. Lenz was hearing from banks is the current concentration 
of the TIF increment valuation in one taxpayer.  In addition, the lack of a Development 
Agreement is also a concern.  Mr. Lenz noted that this is also a positive for the city due to the 
availability of increment for other projects. 

Mr. Lenz presented a sample amortization table for a $2.35 million bond at 4.75% showing that 
the approximate yearly payment would be about $310,000.00/year.  The increment is currently 
projected to be $383,483 in 2019, $441,034 in 2020, and $498,585 in the remaining years of the 
TIF.  These increments assume that there is no other development in the district. 

The back-up options are a State Trust Fund Loan, a general obligation bond, and a 
bond/anticipation note.  All option have negative aspects to them. 

The State Trust Fund Loan will carry a higher interest rate.  The current estimate is at least 
5.50%.  In addition, it is secured by state shared revenue.  If the city were to default then the 
State Trust Fund would use shared revenue until the loan is paid. 

A general obligation bond would have a lower interest rate – less than 4%.  However, it would 
reduce the city’s remaining borrow capacity to $1.425 million.  This would limit the city’s ability 
to borrow in the future in case of an emergency.  State law limits general obligation bonding to 
5% of the city’s equalized value. 

A bond/note anticipation note is a 5 year note with a balloon payment at the end.  There is a 
commitment by the city to issue a general obligation bond at the end of term to pay off the 
note.  The city would have the ability to pre-pay the note with TIF revenue, however, any 
unpaid portion would have to be paid off with a general obligation bond lowering the city’s 
bonding capacity. 

Committees 

Public Works/Water/Waste Water (Faber) 

Chair Faber stated that these were the invoices that were described to the City Council by Todd 
Trader of MSA at the November 5, 2018 meeting.  Administrator Grady stated the city had just 
received a CDBG reimbursement check in the amount of $317,976.23 for CBDG expenses 
already incurred by the city.  It is the intent of the City Administrator to pay items A & B with 
monies from CDBG reimbursement and that the remaining monies will be transferred to the 
City Treasury to reimburse the city.  Following CDBG reimbursements will also be transferred to 
the City treasury to reimburse the city. 



Motion by Weideman/Huther to approve Pay Application #2 for Haas Construction Cedar/2nd 
Project (CDBG) in the amount of $3,000.00 - unanimous  

Motion by Anders/Horacek to approve Pay Application #3 for Haas Construction Cedar/2nd 
Project (CDBG) in the amount of $160,178.36 – unanimous 

Administrator Grady stated that pay item C was a TID expenses and that when the city received 
its TID bonding the city treasury would be reimbursed. 

Motion by Weideman/Horachek to approve Haas Construction Subdivision – Pay Application #2 
in the amount of $373,111.07 and that the city treasury will be reimbursed when TID bonding is 
received. – unanimous 

Motion by Anders/Huther to table approving new water pumps until more information about 
the quote can be provided. - unanimous 

































 AbbyColby Crossings Chamber of Commerce 
 P.O. Box 418; 100 W. Spruce Street 
 Abbotsford, WI  54405 

Phone: (715) 223-8509      e-mail: info@abbycolbyareachamber.org 
 

 
Minutes from the Room Tax meeting held at the Abbotsford City Hall, Monday, Nov 26, 2018 
 
Meeting called to order:  Ralph Hlavin called the regular meeting to order at 4:06 p.m. 
 
Roll Call: Ralph Hlavin-present, Lori Voss-present, Eric Reis-present, Dennis Kramer-present, Krunal 
Patel-present, Michelle Albrecht-present, Judy Kalepp-absent, no longer on committee. 
Others Present:  Dan Grady, Kevin O’Brien, Paula Ruesch, Lavinia Bonacker, Dave Bedroske & friend. 
 
Comments from the Chairman:  Ralph Hlavin gave some background about Room Tax in our area, and 
how it started in 2008 to help our tourism and community projects in the area. There are 3 types of 
Tourism in Wisconsin; recreational, educational, and commercial. Most of our tourism in this area is 
commercial, which means most of the people staying at the hotels are here for work. He stated that our 
Christmas Parade doesn’t bring any overnight stays but does bring people into town. The Colby Choir is 
one of the best events that puts heads in beds. Visitor Vouchers also bring people in. He also stated that 
this will be his last meeting as he sold the hotels to Krunal Patel. Krunal will replace Ralph on the 
committee, and Eric Reis will be the new chair person.  
 
Comments from the Office Coordinator: Michelle stated that she needs to schedule an appointment 
with Krunal Patel to explain the Visitor Voucher program so that he can implement it.  
 
Comments from the public:  

• Dan Grady stated that the Room Tax agenda/minutes need to be published because it is a tax. 
City Council has to also approve any payments out of the Room Tax fund.  

• Eric Reis stated that he went thru all the financials from the last 10 years of Room Tax and found 
some discrepancies. He stated that at this time we have $15,230.19 total in the fund. Non-
restricted-$4,151.79 and Restricted-$11,078.40. 

• The chamber has decided to forgive a forgotten payment of $3750.00 from 2015 and will 
withdraw the application for the 3rd Quarter wages for 2018.  

 
Minutes from the meeting Aug 20, 2018:  Kramer moved to approve, Voss seconded. Motion passed 
with out negative vote.  
 
Considerations before the Committee:  

Abby Festival: Rescinded their application for now. They will reapply next meeting when the 
financials are more in order.  
Colby Choir Parents: asking for $2500.00 for their event on Jan. 5th. They usually host 16-18 
groups, but will have 20 groups this year, 4 of which are from MN. They received the Aspire 
award for the best event in the state. Their will be 1300-1500 kids participating. Motion made 
by Kramer, seconded by Voss to give them $2000.00. Motion passed without negative vote. 
Midnight Riders Inc: asking for $1400.00 for trail signs. They have finished the snowmobile trail 
that goes to the Abby Inn. They are hoping to get more heads in beds this year. Motion made by 
Kramer, seconded by Reis to give them the $1400.00. Motion passed without negative vote.  

Funding approved-waiting for documentation-  
 CCEDC- approved last meeting for $2414.00 for dues. 
 Christmas Parade-approved last meeting for $3000.00. Waiting on documentation. 



 AbbyColby Crossings Chamber of Commerce 
 P.O. Box 418; 100 W. Spruce Street 
 Abbotsford, WI  54405 

Phone: (715) 223-8509      e-mail: info@abbycolbyareachamber.org 
 

 Dorchester Race Group-approved last meeting for $500.00. Waiting on documentation 
 ACC Chamber Wages for 2nd quarter of 2018 for $3750.00 invoice sent to Abby City Hall.  
  
Reimbursement Requests: 
Visitor Voucher: $107.50. Motion made by Voss, seconded by Kramer to give the chamber $107.50. 
Motion passed without negative vote. 
ACC Chamber Wages:  Application for 3rd quarter wages rescinded.  
Other business:  none 
 
The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, Feb 19, 2018 at 4:00 pm in the Abbotsford City Council 
Room.   
 
Adjourn Meeting: Motion made by Voss and 2nd by Reis to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed without 
negative vote.  With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:13 pm 
 



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Planning Committee meeting held FRIDAY NOVEMBER 9, 
2018 in the Abbotsford City Hall Conference Room. 

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. 

Roll Call: Medenwaldt, Weideman, Jakel, Baker.  Christensen - absent 

Others Present: Administrator Grady, Public Works Director Stuttgen, Jim Colby, Jason Haas, Phil Haas, 
Kevin O’Brien – Tribune Phonograph. 

Public Comments -  Mr. Colby commented that he would like to see the homes in the Schilling 
subdivision zoned R1 or R2 and he would like to keep double wide homes out.  He also wanted to know 
the proposed price of the lots. 
 
Schilling Subdivision –  
 
Chair Medenwaldt handed out a sheet of possible items to consider.  Chair Medenwaldt stated that 
there were a couple of ways to look at the price of the lots.  The city could use an incentive system or 
the city could just set a price.  Chair Medenwaldt also brought up splitting lots.  The city could opt to 
allow individuals to purchase 1-1/2 lots, however that could lead to excess space.  The city could also 
require someone to buy the extra space if it came down to it. 
 
Mr. Jakel stated he believed that the lots north of the apartments should be duplexes and the remaining 
lots should single family homes.  Mr. Jakel also stated that the duplexes could be on concrete slabs, but 
the single family home should be required to have a basement.  The committee agreed that duplexes 
would be allowed, but not 4 plexes. 
 
Public Works Director Stuttgen stated that there should be a minimum building size requirement to 
purchase a subsidized lot and purchase 1-1/2 lots.  Administrator Grady agreed that the city should 
consider its future tax base and require minimums.   
 
The committee discussed start to finish times for construction.  It was agreed that property owners 
should have a 1 year time period to build a house and an additional year to install a driveway that meets 
the city street. 
 
There was some discussion about how selling subsidized lots would affect private owners trying to sell 
vacant lots in the Sportsman’s additions.  The committee agreed that issue at hand was the city getting 
the TIF increment and developing the property for the overall good of the city. 
 
The committee discussed garages and accessory buildings.  The committee agreed that any construction 
should follow current city ordinances that allow for a 3 car garage and an extra garage or accessory 
building. 
 
Carports were briefly discussed and it was agreed that car ports should not be allowed. 
 
Incentive pricing was discussed.  Public Works Director Stuttgen stated that he believed that $7,000 per 
lot would be a reasonable incentive price for prospective home owners.  Ald. Weidemen expressed his 
concerns about providing the incentive price for spilt lots and how it will affect the city’s tax base. 
 
The committee briefly discussed whether factory built would be allowed or whether all homes had to be 



stick built.  There was no objection to factory built homes being allowed. 
 
The committee agreed that an incentive price of $5,000/per lot shall only apply to the first lot.  An 
addition lot would cost $14,000 and ½ a lot $7,000.   The committee also agreed that a 1500 sq. ft. home 
should be valued at ~$175,000 and that 1-1/2 sized lots should have a greater value. 
 
Motion to approve all of the items discussed Weideman/Jakl – vote was unanimous. 
 
Webb Property Update 
 
Public Works Director Stuttgen informed the committee that the city was making a land swap with an 
adjoining parcel.  The purpose was to square up the property and create a right of way.  The city council 
has already been informed about the issue.  In addition, the city council approved applying for a permit 
to install a railroad crossing at the property line. 
 
MOTION TO ENTER CLOSED SESSION BY  BAKER/CHRISTENSEN PURSUANT TO SECTION 19.85(1)(E) 
WISCONSIN STATUTES FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING ONGOING NEGOTIATIONS WHERE 
COMPETITIVE OR BARGAINING REASONS REQUIRE A CLOSED SESSION 
Medenwaldt – aye, Jakl –aye, Baker – aye, Weideman – aye, Christensen – aye 
 
MOTION TO ENTER OPEN SESSION BAKER/JAKL 
Medenwaldt – aye, Jakl –aye, Baker – aye, Weideman – aye, Christensen – aye 
 
Motion to adjourn Baker/Jakl.  – unanimous vote 
 
Committee adjourned at 10:05 A.M. 
 
 
 



Abbotsford Public Library 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING: Meeting called to order Nov 14th 2018 / 5:00 PM / Conference Room 
ATTENDEES 
 Jochimsen, Giffin, Braun, Hinrichsen, Suttner, Bittner, Writz 
 Members absent:  
AGENDA 
Previous minutes:  Read and approved. Motion to approve by Writz, seconded by Giffin, motion passes.  
Public Comment: Pete H. and Patrick Leichtnam (School Resource Officer), Kim Olson (library staff) 
Old Business:  

• Entry Way:  
• Holiday Program: Nov. 28th at 7:00 pm.   
• Past Program, Dark Tales. Good performer, time competed with football.  
• Collaboration with Nursing Home: Still waiting on results of donation request.   

New Business 
• Abbotsford Sign: Board decided to hang sign above door to workroom and move train pictures to above study room.  
• Holiday Program: Nov. 28th at 7:00 pm. Readings assigned. Board will be at the library at 6:00pm to help set up. 
• Library afterschool discussion. 

  At the start of the month the library board issued two nine month bans and four three month bans to 
preteen/teens. The nine month bans were issued due to a verbal threat of violence. The three month bans were for 
behavior extremely inappropriate for a public library setting. All six youth had frequent behavior issues at the library 
before. In the past library staff would try correcting behavior or telling youth to leave for the day after three 
warnings. The director stated since the bans have been in place conditions in the library has greatly improved.  
 Kim Olson stated that some of the current youth using the library (banned youth included) are the worst 
behaved youth she has seen at the library in her 10 years of working here and that her eight-year-old daughter does 
not want to come with her to the library on Saturdays because, “those naughty kids will be there”. The director 
stated that when the kids were a problem she saw people leave the library or choice not to come into the library. 
The director also stated that her biggest concern was use of drug in or around the library. One parent informed the 
director that her teen age daughter told her the one of the youths always at the library is a known drug dealer at the 
school (hearsay, not proven). Also, a small empty bag was found, when taken to the police department it was 
confirmed to be cocaine residue.    
 The board asked the director why the banned youth were using the library. The Director stated that some of 
the group used the public computers for gaming, if a program was being held they might join, but the most of the 
use was for a hang out spot and to use the wifi. Those with card rarely checked out materials and rarely was 
homework done. This would not be an issue, except that the behavior was not in line with the library’s posted 
standards. The director informed the board that changes were made to the Standard of Conduct policy that would 
require more mature behavior from youth using the library without parent supervision.  The board were still 
concerned that after the bans ended poor behavior would return to the library. The School Resource Officer 
mentioned the security risk of open wifi and mentioned that a business is not required to provide services after they 
are closed.  
 The board discussed changing library hours arrange it so two staff would close on late nights. The board 
determined that wifi seemed to the main cause of the library’s behavior issues. The board decided to change wifi 
service.  
 
Giffin moved that the Abbotsford Public Library’s wifi be password protected, limited in range, and offered only 
during business hours (9:00 am to 7:45pm). Writz seconded. Motioned passed. 
 
Writz moved that the library ask the city to lock the pubic room doors when not in use. Braun seconded. Motion 
passed.  
 

Treasurer’s Report: 83% spent 
Circulation Report: 
 Total Circulation:        

o Oct 2018: 2670     Last month: 2506  
 Oct 2017: 2,467  Oct 2016:2,380   Oct 2015: 2326          Oct.2014: 2548  
Circulation Break-down:   



 Books: 1159, DVDs: 564, Spoken Record: 73, Large Print: 28, Magazines: 34,     Other: 54 
Other Usage Report:  

• Wireless Sessions: Sept. 1074   Aug. 1853   June: 2067   May: 1952    April: 1136   Feb:741  Jan:439   
Dec:900   Nov: 625   Oct: 966 Sept: 2025   Aug: 1191 July: 1087   

• Overdrive E-material Checkout: Oct: 162   Sept: 147   Aug. 203   July : 203   June: No data  May 146   
April 183     March 187     Feb: 121     Jan: 159     Dec. 2017: 126    Nov. 2017: 122 Oct. 2017: 116    
Sept.2017: 106   Aug.2017: 139  July 2017: 119   June 2017: 133 

• Monthly Reference: Oct.: 127    
Sept.: 107   Aug.: 81   July: 74    June: 149    May: 94     April: 93     March: 109   Feb: 100    Jan: 125    
Dec: 108    Nov.:103    Oct: 118    
Patron Count: Oct. 2018: 1271   Oct.  2017:1233   Oct. 2016: 1368 
Sept: 2018: 1260   Aug. 2018: 1309   July 2018: 1765    June 2018: 1841    May 2018: 1590      April 
2018: 1466     March: 1402     Feb: 1095     Jan: 1019   

Policy Review: Behavior Policy.  
Summary: After talking to the director of the Merrill Public Library who has similar behavior issues but on a larger scale the 
director made changes to the library’s Standard of Conduct policy. The main change is that youth asked to leave the library 
three times in a school year will only be welcomed back in the library if a parent or adult guardian is with them. The 
restriction will remain in place until the start of the next school year.  
The updated policy will be posted on website and summary given to paper to post. 
WVLS report: Next meeting Jan 9th.   
Director Report  

• Last Month Program Count:  
 Monthly Program total: 13 programs, 287 attendance 
 Highlights: Halloween Party (big success), dark tales (very interesting program) 

• Future Programs: See handout.  
• Volunteer: 2 adult Volunteers at Halloween Party 
• Article in paper - received well by adult library patrons.  
• Director thanked police at police meeting 

Staffing/Operating Issues:  

ACTION ITEMS: Director will talk to city hall about locking public room when not in use. Director will talk to WVLS about 
changing wifi. 
NOTES:  
MOTION TO ADJOURN:  Braun/Writz 6:20 pm 
Next meeting: Jan 9th at 5 PM  

    
 

Oct-18, 2,670

Oct-17, 2,467
Oct-16, 2,380Oct-15, 2,326

Oct-14, 2,548

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

2,200

2,400

2,600

2,800

Chart TitleAug Circulation Counts, 2014-2018. 





STANDARD OF CONDUCT FOR ABBOTSFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY PATRONS 

All patrons are expected to respect the rights, property, health and safety of people who use or 
work at the Abbotsford Public Library in order to render its use most beneficial to the greatest 
number.  

Examples of Inappropriate Behavior: 

1. Noisy Behavior: 
• Loud talking, whistling, yelling 
• Disruptive use of cellular phones  
• Using radios, TVs, electronic devices, or other personal listening equipment at a 

level that disturbs others 
• Playing sound on public computers without headphones. 

2. Behavior that disrupts or hinders public use of the library or that could be a health 
hazard: 

• Harassment or physical, sexual, or verbal abuse of library users or staff. May 
include initiating unwanted conversations, impeding access to the building, and 
swearing or profanity directed at others.  

• Excessive socializing and/ or excessive public displays of affection. 
• Failure to meet reasonable hygiene. 
• Failure to wear shirts or blouses or shoes. Swimsuits must be covered. 
• Rowdy behavior such as fighting on library property, running in the building, and 

throwing objects. 
• Excessive socializing and/or excessive public displays of affection. 
• Failure to meet a reasonable standard of personal hygiene. 
• Sleeping in the library or on library property. 
• Misuse of library furnishings, e.g., placing feet on furniture, or sitting on chair 

backs, counters, tables, or on the floor, unless permitted in a program or activity 
space. 

• Blocking aisles with backpacks and personal belongings, or storing them in 
locations other than chairs and counters. 

• Blocking sidewalks with bikes, skateboards, scooters, or other transportation 
device.  

3. Abuse/vandalism of library facilities, materials or equipment, including attempting to 
access computer programs or computer system software that is restricted to staff use. 

4. Failure to follow library rules and regulations: 
 Rules and Regulations: 

• Any unlawful behavior is prohibited on library property; such as theft, gambling, 
exhibitionism/ flashing, loitering (including refusal to leave library promptly at 
closing), possession, sale or use of alcoholic beverages or illegal substances.  

• Use of tobacco is prohibited on library property. 
• Food and beverages do a pose a potential risk to collections, equipment and 

furnishings, and are not allowed in the library unless provided as part of a library 
program.  

• Disturbing literature, taking surveys, asking patrons or employees to sign 
petitions, or similar activities are not allowed.  



• Soliciting is prohibited in the library or on library grounds, except as allowed on 
Meeting Room policies. 

• Bringing animals into the library is prohibited, except those used as aids to 
people with disabilities or they are part of a library- sponsored program. Animals 
may not be left unattended on library property. 

• ID must be shown to a library staff member upon request. 
• Possessions should be submitted to a library staff member for inspection upon 

request if illegal or unlawful activity is suspected.  
 
Parents or other legal guardians are responsible for the behavior of their minor 
children in the library. 
 

 
Procedures to be used by staff in enforcing this standard: 
Library staff will intervene in situations that present a danger to the safety of people or 
property, interfere with the rights of others, constitute disturbing or inappropriate use of the 
library, and/or involve the commission of illegal acts. 
 

1. Request that the patron(s) immediately discontinue any inappropriate behavior. 
2. If the disruptive behavior does not improve, speak to the patron again. Request that the 

patron identify themselves. If the patron does not identify themselves it is the library’s 
right to ask them to leave. If they do not leave, call the police. If the patron identifies 
themselves record the date, the person(s)’s name and behavior in a log book located at 
the circulation desk.  

3. If the disruptive behavior still does not improve after you have spoken to the patron(s) a 
second time, contact a supervisor. 

4. If a supervisor is not available and you must speak to the patron(s) a third time, explain 
that he/she must leave the premises for the day or you will call the police. Record in log 
book.  

5. Call the police if necessary. 
6. Adult individuals who are recorded in the library’s behavior log book three times in one 

school year will be banned from the library for a period of determined by the director.  
Individuals under eighteen who are recorded in the library behavior log book three times 
in one school year will require a meeting with the youth’s parents/guardian before they 
can return for the library within the school year. Failure to meet with parents will result in 
a ban until the next school year. At the meeting with the parents the director will inform 
the parents/guardian of the behavior that the library is finding disruptive. The youth will 
be giving one more chance to display appropriate library behavior, however if they fail to 
meet this standard they can only use the library if accompanied by their parent/guardian 
until the next school year.  
 

Extreme inappropriate conduct as determined by the library director or library board will result 
immediate bans.  Ex. Harassment or physical, sexual, or verbal abuse or threat of library 
users or staff. Unlawful behavior such as theft, gambling, exhibitionism/ flashing, possession, 
sale or use of alcoholic beverages or illegal substances.  

 
 



Banning and Appeal:  
When an individual’s inappropriate conduct is serious or repeated, the library Director may, at 
his or her discretion, restrict that individual’s access to the library and/or suspend or revoke 
library services to the person. Individuals who violate federal laws or local ordinances may be 
prosecuted.  
 
• Banning Procedure:  

After staff determine that a person has engaged in severe or repeat misconduct and staff has 
determined that the individual involved should be banned: 

1. Staff will verbally inform the individual that they have been banned and if possible issue a 
written ban letter to the individual involved notifying the individual that they are banned from 
the Abbotsford Public Library. The letter shall indicate the reasons for the ban and the time 
period of the ban. If individuals are under eighteen the director may request a meeting with the 
youth’s parents/guardian.  

2. The Director and Library Board of Trustees will review and may reconsider the decision to ban 
an individual upon written request of the individual and may shorten or terminate the banning 
period if information submitted by the individual warrants such modification. 
 

• Non-compliance with Ban - Trespassing: 
If a banned individual enters the Abbotsford Public Library before the return date listed in the 
ban letter, police will be called. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Policy Approved by: 
Renee Hinrichsen: Trustee President  
Adopted 3/21/2011 
Revised March 2018, Revised November 2018. 

 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF BAN – Abbotsford Public Library 
 



  
Last Name:________________________ First Name:__________________ Middle name___________  
Date of birth:__________________________________ Age______________________  
Street Address:________________________________________________________ 
City________________________ State_________________ Zip__________________  
Phone number:_________________________________________________________  
Library card number:_____________________________________________________  
Parents’ (If under 18 years of age)__________________________________________  
Parents’ home phone: _________________     Work phone______________________  
 
 
On _______________ at __________ you were warned that you violated the rules of behavior or 
committed other serious offenses at the library.  
Reason for ban:   _____________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________________________  
Witnessed by ____________________________________  
 

You are evicted from the library for a period of:  _______________________________ 
 

The first date that you may return to the library is: _____________________ If you enter the Library 
before the date printed above, the Library staff will call the police.  
 
Because of the behavior listed above, and/or other history of inappropriate behavioral conduct at 
the Abbotsford Public Library, you are banned from the library until the date shown above, if a 
minor, use of library is allowed with a parent/adult guardian present.  You may file a written 
request to Abbotsford Library Board of Trustees, Abbotsford Public Library, P. O. Box 506, 
Abbotsford WI 54405, to reconsider this ban. Your written request shall set forth your reasons for 
reconsideration of the ban and will be reviewed at the next library board meeting.  
 
Staff person issuing this form: Jenny Jochimsen 
 
Date and time: _______________________________    

 
 

Signed: ______________________________________________________ Jenny Jochimsen-Director 
 

Policy Approved by: 
Renee Hinrichsen: Trustee President  
Adopted 3/21/2011 
Revised March 2018, Revised November 2018. 



Jan 01, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018
Time Wireless sessions by hour
12 am 159
1 am 150
2 am 92
3 am 35
4 am 46
5 am 67
6 am 88
7 am 216
8 am 403
9 am 694
10 am 891
11 am 760
12 pm 763 Time Computer Use Jan 01, 2018 - Dec 31, 2018
1 pm 872 8 am 41
2 pm 825 9 am 29
3 pm 1449 10 am 165
4 pm 1546 11 am 369
5 pm 1411 12 pm 501
6 pm 1273 1 pm 582
7 pm 916 2 pm 355
8 pm 693 3 pm 428
9 pm 364 4 pm 633
10 pm 252 5 pm 528
11 pm 221 6 pm 388

7 pm 286
8 pm 3

Other Literary Drop In Total Atte 0 to 12 13 to 18 Other
Date: Program Title: 
all Oct. 1 Pumpkin Decorating Contest 17 16 1
all Oct. 1 Pumpkin Decorating Contest 26 7 0 19
10/18/2018 1 Adult Craft Night/fabric Pumpkin 10 3 0 7
10/16/2018 1 Golden Girls Book club 3 3
10/10/2017 1 Wild Cookies Book Club: 8 8

10/9/2018 1 Teen Read Week/ Star shirts 5 3 2
10/12/2018 1 Family Movie Night: Hotel T. #3 87 52 35
10/12/2018 1 Halloween Party 70 45 25

10/5/2018 1 Story Time 9 5 4
10/31/2018 1 Halloween Hunt 5 5
10/19/2018 1 Story Time 14 9 5
10/29/2018 1 Halloween Hunt 9 9 0
10/19/2018 1 Dark Tales 15 3 12

Monthly Program total: 13 programs, 278 attendance

Oct. Program Type









































































































RESOLUTION NO. 2018-8 
 

COMMON COUNCIL 
 RESOLUTION ADOPTION OF 2019 BUDGET 

ABBOTSFORD CITY COUNCIL  
 

WHERESAS, the City Finance and Personnel Committee has had several working sessions on the 
2019 budget, and 

WHERESAS, on October 29, 2018 at a Special Council Meeting the Council recommended a 2019 
budget, and  

WHERESAS, on October 29, 2018 at a Special Council Meeting the Council set the 2019 Budget 
Hearing for November 5, 2019, and 

WHERESAS, on November 5, 2018 a Public Hearing was held on the 2019 budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council approves the 2019 budget and set the 
tax levy at $898,922.44 that covers the General Fund and $957,174.85 that covers the TIF Fund. 

Dated this 28th day of 2018.        

 

APPROVED BY:     ATTESTED: 
 

_________________________   __________________________________ 
Lori Voss, Mayor     Dan Grady, Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 





  6



 6



6



6



7



7



7


	November 28, 2018 AGENDA_council
	AGENDA FOR SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD

	2018-11-09 - Opinion Letter re Amendment to TID 6 (E0904594x7AEC5)
	Police Activity Report - Oct 2018
	Novemeber 7, 2018 minutes
	Police department packet
	Room Tax Minutes - 11-26-2018
	Planning Commitee  MINUTES November 9, 2018
	Library Minutes Nov 2018
	Dec 2018
	STANDARD OF CONDUCT FOR LIBRARY PATRONS 2018
	 Banning Procedure:
	 Non-compliance with Ban - Trespassing:

	Wireless computer sessions by hour
	Sheet 1

	bills
	payroll
	6 RESOLUTION 2018-8 SET 2019 Budget
	Tammi Hazen
	waste water pump quotes
	Water pump quotes



